
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Laura.Pennell@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca
Cc: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Subject: Provincial Procurement Needs

Hey Laura,

Just spoke to Kylie at Health about the deadlines for Procurement asks from the provinces. Seems like a few missed it,
but BC got theirs in on time. Feel free to reach out to her on this one, but it sounds like the communication is happening
at the officials level, not through the Minister’s office.

Best,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602
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